
From: editor@scienceijsar.com
Subject: Re: Proof of payment
Date: 26 July 2022 13.21
To: Angel Damayanti angel.damayanti@uki.ac.id

Dear Author,

Thanks for your mail. We have received your article corrections. Shortly we will publish your article.

 
On 2022-07-22 05:03, Angel Damayanti wrote:
Dear Editors, 

 Thank you so much for your prompt response.  
 Kindly find attached a few corrections of the article with some
comments to show the revision. I have also put a space to sticky words
in the foot note and references parts.  

 Best, 
Angel 

-------------------------

From: editor@scienceijsar.com <editor@scienceijsar.com>
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 1:30 PM
To: Angel Damayanti <angel.damayanti@uki.ac.id>
Subject: Re: Proof of payment 

Dear Author, 

Thanks for your mail. We have received your copyright form. 
We have enclosed your article proof. If any corrections are required,
please let us know. 

Waiting for your mail. 

On 2022-07-22 00:02, Angel Damayanti wrote: 

Dear Editors,

Please find attached the signed Copyright Form as requested.

Best,
Angel

-------------------------

From: editor@scienceijsar.com <editor@scienceijsar.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 5:53 PM
To: Angel Damayanti <angel.damayanti@uki.ac.id>
Subject: Re: Proof of payment

PAYMENT CONFIRMATION

Dear sir or madam

Greetings!

We are happy to inform you that we have received the article
processing fees. Shortly I will send proof of the article. Please
send
the scanned copy of the copyright form immediately.  I will publish
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the scanned copy of the copyright form immediately.  I will publish
your article in the coming issue.

Please note, as per the instructions for authors, all manuscripts
must
be accompanied by a signed copyright form to progress through to the
final stage of production. You are requested to send the copyright
transfer agreement form within 3 working days after receiving this
mail so that we can proceed with the publication. Copyright form
downloads to our journal website (www.scienceijsar.com [11] [11
[11]]). Please
print and sign the attached copyright form and send the scanned copy
to the email address

editor@scienceijsar.com
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On 2022-07-20 10:13, Angel Damayanti wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please find below the proof of payment for the article "The
Strengthening of Indonesian Cultural Diplomacy Toward Japan
Through
Rumah Budaya Indonesia," with the authors' names Maria Gabriella
Schlonsky and Angel Damayanti.

I hope it is well-recieved.

Thanks,
Angel

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: service@intl.paypal.com <service@intl.paypal.com>
To: Angel Damayanti <abb_ministry@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 at 09:26:57 PM GMT+7
Subject: Anda mengirim pembayaran

ANGEL DAMAYANTI, BERIKUT ADALAH RESI ANDA.

Halo, Angel Damayanti

Anda mengirim $75,00 USD ke SIVAKUMAR D

CATATAN ANDA UNTUK SIVAKUMAR D

Publikasi artikel di International Journal of Science Academic
Research

Perincian Transaksi

ID transaksi
8H7050146M582325D Tanggal transaksi
20 Juli 2022
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